



## FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

February 18, 2025

Committee Supporting the Recall of Mayor Garcia  
Franklin Sims, Principal Officer  
Cine D. Ivery, Treasurer

Via email only: [cine@politicalreportingplus.com](mailto:cine@politicalreportingplus.com) and [REDACTED]

**RE: No Action Closure Letter: Committee Supporting the Recall of Mayor Garcia, Franklin Sims, and Cine D. Ivery; FPPC No. 20/1116**

Dear Committee, Franklin Sims, and Cine D. Ivery,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).<sup>1</sup> This letter is in response to 5 sworn complaints alleging that the Committee Supporting the Recall of Mayor Garcia (“the Committee”) violated the Act’s prohibition on cash contributions, violated the Act’s advertisement disclosure rules, and alleged the Committee failed to report all committee activity. The Enforcement Division completed its investigation and has decided to close its file on this matter without further action.

The allegations that the Committee violated the Act's prohibition on cash contributions, violated the Act’s advertisement disclosure rules, and failed to report all committee activity were disproven. For this reason, we are closing this matter.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (279) 237-5932 or at MCorona@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

*Marissa Corona*

Marissa Corona  
Senior Commission Counsel  
Enforcement Division

---

<sup>1</sup> The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.

CC sworn complaints:

Deborah Mozer, [REDACTED]

Justin Ramirez, [REDACTED]

Richard Rios, [1](#) [REDACTED]

Lee Charley, [REDACTED]